
From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 11:04 AM EST 
To: Krysta Jones <krjones@arlingtonva.us> 
CC: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com> 
Subject: RE: Follow-up 

Thank you, Krysta. We will make this work. Appreciate it! Adding Emi.

 

Very best,

 

Andrea

 

 
Andrea Fava  Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510

 

From: Krysta Jones [mailto:krjones@arlingtonva.us] 

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 8:10 PM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Subject: Re: Follow-up

 

Hi Andrea,

 

Are you available at 1030am on Thursday via phone?

 

Get Outlook for iOS

 

From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Christian Dorsey

Cc: Krysta Jones

Subject: Follow-up

 

Chair Dorsey,

 

It was great to see you at the Arlington Chamber event on Saturday. Would you have time this week to speak briefly to follow-up?

 

Thanks,

 

Andrea

 

 
Andrea Fava| Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510

|


